## MINUTES OF THE REGULARLY SCHEDULED CLASSMATE MEETING,. OF MARCH 17, 2011

These classmates were present: Farias, Corenevsky, H. Chun, Joy, Lyons, Ornellas, B. Freitas, Yee, Caires

<u>Call To Order:</u> Meeting was called To Order at <u>6:34 P.M.</u>				
-		<b>Farias</b> (for the absent <b>Rego</b> ), reported that our "fund" was exactly as it was reported at the previous meeting (January 20, 2011), <b><u>\$940.53</u></b>		
Old Business:				
	zing of 2011	Meeting/Golfing Events Schedule Farias reported that all meeting and golfing d have been posted to the class website <u>www.SLC55.com</u>	ates	
(B) "2011		<b>Farias</b> related that he had not checked on the pricing for condo units on Maui. <b>Corenevsky</b> reported that he had polled 19 of the spouses/partners, and said that th largest "vote getter" (from 5 of the 19), had been suggestions that we "go to anoth island" (other suggestions did not add up to more than the 5 "other island" inputs. There was considerable discussion on this subject (Reunion in 2011), with no posit "venue" selected. The possibilities/probabilities, at this time, are; Maui – sharing if condominium environment – staying at a hotel – not having a "reunion in 2011" (n this would take a vote to rescind the previously approved (at the 01/20/11 Classma meeting) motion to "Have a Reunion in 2011". <b>Corenevsky</b> said that he would is something to classmates, relating to "a reunion in 2011"; and hoped that we would have the majority of responses received by not later than the next Classmate Meeting.	tive in a note: nte sue l	
(C) Febru	ary Golf Eve	nt Farias (for the absent Paresa) reported that all went well at the Hawaii Kai Golfing Event, and also related that the "Luncheon" at the Lung Fung Restaur was quite nice. Farias suggested that we all should check the Class website www.SLC55.com to view Paresa's report.	ant	
(D) 2011	Christmas Pa	There has been no specific venue selected for our 2011 Christmas Party. <b>Farias/Corenevsky/Paresa</b> (all co-chairmen) have been "scouting" various possible places, but nothing firm as of yet. <b>B. Freitas</b> suggested we try "Lu Hills", and said that he would check on availability, pricing and menu. This item was then further tabled for future action.		

## New Business:

(A) April Golf Event
H. Chun reported that he had not yet received a lot of golfer's commitments for the Golfing Event that will be on April 21<sup>st</sup>, 2011, at Mamala Bay Golf Club (Hickam A. F. Base). There are 4 Tee Times available, starting at 7:30 A.M. Those desiring to participate, should contact Harold Chun, by N.L.T. April 7<sup>th</sup>. There may be an "after golfing" luncheon added on to the event.

- (B) Next Nice Dinner Ornellas reported that we would be "breaking bread" together, at the Natsunoya Tea House, in Alewa Hgts, on April 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2011. Prices and times will be out in an e-mail shortly. Be prepared to enjoy a "nice dinner" with the classmates and spouses/partners.
- (C) Other Upcoming Planned Golf Events **Farias** said that he had reported everything as "Old Business" (see 1A & 1C above).

## **Open Forum:**

- (A) There was much additional discussion about our 2011 Reunion. There is a possibility that we will be going to Maui, but don't know at this time if we will be staying at a Townhouse type venue or at a local area hotel. After discussions, it was determined that we might actually not have a reunion this year. More info will be disseminated when it becomes available.
- (B) **Corenevsky** announced that he would terminate the functions that he does for the Classmates, at the end of this calendar year. He requested that a replacement be found.

Adjournment: Farias the meeting was adjourned at <u>7:33 P.M.</u>

Note: The next regularly scheduled Classmate meeting will be held on **May 19, 2011**, starting at 6:30 P.M., at SLAA Clubhouse.